Tamworth Road Committee
Draft Minutes — September 4, 2013
Draft minutes to be reviewed and approved at a subsequent meeting

Call to Order — Meeting called to order at 7:17 pm. Members present were Paul King (Chair), Ron Remick,
David Halpin, David Bowles, David Little and Chris Conrod. Members absent: Bob Cottrell and Lori
Gerard. John Roberts let us in but couldn't stay.

Review Minutes — Minutes of 06/051/2013 accepted.
New Business — None

Layout Sleuthing — Using the Mylar sheet over the town map, we continued reviewing and identifying road
layouts and discontinuances. We plotted those that could be geographically identified.

1829/07/09 — Fowlers Mill Road from mills to Burton town line; veers off north before reaching Paugus
Brook.

1830/03/09 — Discontinue; Tufton Mason to Mountain Road. No evidence of this road ever being laid
out; possibly up hill from Mason Hill Road.

1830/04/08-01 — Petition by Stevenson and acceptance to gate road west of Mark Jewell; Cleveland Hill
Road, top of hill.

1830/04/08-02 — Great Hill Road as-built.

1830/04/08-03 — A repeat of the 1830/03/09 discontinuance.

1830/06/08 — Unknown layout; appears to be on/near Jewell's on Stevenson Hill.

1830/07/10 — Great Hill Road section by the bend near David Little's.

1832/09/19 — A small road section near the beginning of Mountain Road, but not part of Mountain Road.
1833/05/09 — Scott Road; perfect fit.

1834/02/27 — Depot Road; section in middle.

1836/06/08 — Unknown layout; road between Hatch and Bryer.

1837/08/31 — Mill Road to but not including bridge.

Next meeting — Scheduled for 7:00 pm, October 2, 2013, at the Town Office.
Adjourn — Meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm.

Submitted by Chris Conrod, Road Committee Secretary
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